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Building Inspections - Fwd: RE: Portland Fire Alarm Permit application

From: Tammy Munson

To: Building Inspections

Date: 6/16/2015 3:53 PM

Subject: Fwd: RE: Portland Fire Alarm Permit application

I asked Lannie to call. Her fee is waived if you want to email her.

>>> Building Inspections 6/16/2015 3:45 PM >>>

Tammy, can you please respond? Idon't show anything in our call log, but wondering if she's been calling and
being put into your voicemail? I believe this is the one about the fees associated with the federal building.
-Brad.

>>> "Debbie" <dbjupiterelectric@comcast.net> 6/16/2015 1:53 PM >>>

[ have left many voice messages to your office to get additional information regarding this application.
[ was told I need to speak with Tammy Munsen. Please contact me at 978-499-7776 between 8:00-
3:00.

Thank you,

Delbbie

%A
Debbie Bolduc
Jupiter Electric, Inc.
142B Lafayette Road
Salisbury, MA 01952

Main Tel: (978) 499-7776
Main fax: (978) 499-3838

From: buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov [mailto:buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 9:13 AM

To: Debbie

Cc: 'Wayne Marshall'

Subject: Re: Portland Fire Alarm Permit application

The Inspections Division has received your application and has done a preliminary completeness check
of your documents. It has been determined that your application does not meet the standard
requirements.

Please review the application fields, the items required within the checklist and Applicant Submittal
Requirements for Electronic Plan Review. Please resubmit your entire application with the appropriate
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changes and supporting documents accordingly.

Debbie,

Please provide the "Cost of Work" on your Fire Alarm Permit Application. We determine your permit application
fee with this amount. This is all that is needed to process your permit application. Please submit ASAP. Thanks!
Building Inspections

>>> "Debbie" <dbjupiterelectric@comcast.net> 6/4/2015 7:51 AM >>>
Find attached a Fire Alarm Permit application, plans and specifications for an installation of a new
fire alarm system at the Portland Post Office.

I'm using Adobe Send. PLANS:
You can view "FA PLANS Sol No 08...-2.pdf" at: https://files.acrobat.com/a/preview/d7d5ebd3-207e-4949-
90c4-0fd1460f6838

Please contact me if you need anything else.

Thank you,

Delbbie

£\

Debbie Bolduc

Jupiter Electric, Inc.
142B Lafayette Road
Salisbury, MA 01952
Main Tel: (978) 499-7776
Main fax: (978) 499-3838

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees
about government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please
be advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.

file:///C:/Users/bjs/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/5580465FPortlandCityHall10016767... 6/17/2015



